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Dear Ml°• LoebnifJ I 

ln our letter ~ 23 September 19601 Serial. 136'14, 1 t vaa 
at.at.ad tlat the Nat1oaal Securiq AgeDIJ7 boped to be rea.Q' 

N 

i'or US/TJX diacut1•1au aa tJl9 .ubJeot ~ a o~lv• CQl!llliX; 
releue :policy iD Jam11127 or February. Our 4etA' te(l •t~ ot 
1'CNZ pra,poeal. DOV au 194 ua to the concltW1an tlat 1 t voul4 be 
undesirable to •tabll.D a UllJ8A poliq tor tlle re1-ee of C<JIJIC 
1nto:1•:t.ion or uas..tance. It 1• our tee.Um& t.M't each CXIClllC 
rel.eaae, 9Vt!D wiWn um, llbould be appJ"09iCbed Oil 8D 1Dllivid.ual 
buia, u ve have done 1D a. ;paat. l'aall nl.eaM Jlllllt, at oourse, 
be ~ ooordiaate4 betvee the us and. UK :trom a COM.Im' u veil 
u a CQ4SllC •tam.z>oiat. 

De91>1te our teellng tbat each COMSBC releaae p'l'eHnt9 a 

l 01. :3 

mpecial problem, 1 t 1a undoub~ d•ir&ble to :rev1ev tbe prooedul'e 
tolloved b7 the US &Dd. the UK 1dleD •1 tbllr c!aaire• tio ake ..m a 
releue. We agrM v1t.b IKlllB at tbe pft\POK.la that JQ1 :ba"N Md• 
ror a proced.Ul'9 an4 Jaan llCD9 additicaa ol our on to preMD't. 'lbe 
oc-..1am o£ Y0\11' rtait llDd. Mr. Stam>Ard '• v1a1t t.h1a 9Pr1Ds would 
provide acelleat opportuDi~• for a 411CNMim ot reloue 
proottduru. 

C. Loehn1a, Eaq., C • .14.0. 
Di.reet.al' I 
Qovemment C-01nun1cat1ona 

Beadcuarten 
Qaeltenham, Glo•., 1.Dgl&D.d 

s' L. H. Fr~OST 

L. Ji. P'B081' 
Vic:e Admiral, USU 

DiNCtor 
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M/R: In May 1960, the Director, GCHQ forwarded to the Director, NBA. a 
proposed CCJ.mEC release policy. This· policy bad been considered at a 
joint mid-April meeting of LSIB and LCSB· •. "1he camnents of the Director, 
NSA., on this proposal were requested in •aue course." 

A committee of NBA personnel from csmc, R&D, PROD e.nd OPS under the 
Chairmanship of the S/A~ to the Director was constituted to consider the 
problem. In September 196<> / the Director, GCRQ was informed that NeA 
w·ould be re~ for formal UB/UIC discussion in Januatjr or February. Further 
study of the J1IJ.B/11JfIB proposal since Sept ha.s led to the conclusion that 
it would be unwise to establish a. comprehensive C~. release policy. 
In lieu of that, it is consid d tbat there should be adopted a regular 
UKUSA procedure for the ca id a.tion of e~ch osed Cc:>MEIJOO release. 

Coordinated with S/AS&r 

/~f...411~(£..J~~~,c;,4~~----~ 

CHARD C. BURN,Lt Col/O'PS/45d.l.s/20 Feb 61/eJ 
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